Washington County Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan March 2023

Appendix C: Implementation Resources and
Funding Opportunities

1.1. Overview

Determining current and/or potential implementation resources and funding opportunities for each
identified action item is a vital part of the mitigation strategy planning process. By exploring, identifying,
and designating funding sources now, jurisdictions are poised to complete identified action items as
implementation and funding opportunities arise.

Under the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Title 44, Part 201.6 (44 CFR 8§201.6), Local Mitigation
Plans, local governments must have a Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)-approved local
mitigation plan in order to apply for and/or receive hazard mitigation project grant funds for the following
federal Hazard Mitigation Assistance (HMA) programs:

* Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP)

* HMGP Post Fire Program

® Building Resilient Infrastructure and Communities (BRIC)
* Flood Mitigation Assistance (FMA)

* Repetitive Flood Claims

* Severe Repetitive Loss

Figure 115 illustrates the FEMA hazard mitigation funding programs available for eligible facilities, such
as water treatment plants and transportation systems, under the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and
Emergency Assistance Act (Stafford Act) of 1988, HMA, and the National Flood Insurance Act (NFIA) of
1968.
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Figure 115: Federal Programs That Provide Funding for Local Hazard Mitigation

The Oregon Department of Emergency Management (OEM) administers HMA grants on behalf of FEMA.
When local jurisdictions in Oregon are interested in applying for non-disaster and post-disaster federal
funds, the State Hazard Mitigation Officer (SHMO) can provide guidance and education about available
grants and the grant application process. Local jurisdictions should contact the SHMO for additional
information.

Mitigation activities can and should be implemented through a variety of funding streams. FEMA funding
sources, including Public Assistance, HMGP, the BRIC program, the FMA program, and Sections 404
and 406 of Hazard Mitigation Funding, tend to be relied on heavily for mitigation action completion.
However, it is important to research and leverage other available funding opportunities and not to limit
funding sources to FEMA assistance programs. Funding opportunities may include other federal
agencies; state, local, and tribal programs, as applicable; or private funding (see Table 378 and Table
379). In addition to funding, mitigation implementation resources, such as regulatory and technical
assistance, are available to assist jurisdictions in completing action items and integrating mitigation into
planning and resilience efforts.
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HMA Program Comparison
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Figure 116: Federal Emergency Management Agency’s Hazard Mitigation Assistance Programs

1.2. Hazard Mitigation Grant Program

The HMGP is authorized under 44 CFR 8206 and Section 404 of the Stafford Act. The purpose of the
HMGP is to provide funds to states, territories, tribal governments, and communities to significantly
reduce or permanently eliminate future risk to lives and property from natural hazards. Entities pursuing
HMGP funding must have a FEMA-approved hazard mitigation plan.
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Because the State of Oregon has an enhanced hazard mitigation plan, they are eligible for HMGP
funding, which equates to 20% of the federal share of disaster assistance provided after a federally
declared disaster. The HMGP funding is broken down into three categories:

* Initiative projects (5%)
* Plan development and revision (7%)

* Regular projects (88%)

The grant application period is open for 12 months after the declaration date. All applications are made
through and reviewed by the state and approved by FEMA.

1.3. Flood Mitigation Assistance Program

The Oregon Department of Emergency Management (OEM) administers the FMA program. Its purpose is
to implement cost-effective measures that reduce or eliminate the long-term risk of flood damage to
buildings, manufactured homes, and other structures insured under the National Flood Insurance
Program (NFIP).

The FMA funds planning activities that assess a community’s flood risk and identify actions to reduce risk.
Additionally, FMA funds property acquisitions, structure demolition, structure relocation, and other flood
mitigation activities. FEMA may contribute up to 90% federal cost share for eligible costs for activities or
projects that address repetitive loss properties and/or are in communities with a social vulnerability index
score of 0.5 or more.

1.4. Building Resilient Infrastructure and Communities

The newest FEMA pre-disaster hazard mitigation program replaced the Pre-Disaster Mitigation program.
FEMA opened the first BRIC application period during the fiscal year 2020.

BRIC supports communities through capability- and capacity-building, encouraging and enabling
innovation, promoting partnerships, enabling large projects, maintaining flexibility, and providing
consistency.

Priorities are to fund public infrastructure projects and projects that mitigate risk to one or more
community lifelines, incentivize projects that incorporate nature-based solutions, and provide funding to
applicants that facilitate the adoption and enforcement of the latest published editions of building codes.

1.5. Stafford Act Sections 404 and 406 Allowable
Mitigation Activities

Sections 404 and 406 of the Stafford Act established mitigation activities for facilities requiring repair,
restoration, or replacement as a result of a federally declared disaster. Although Sections 404 and 406
are distinct programs with key differences in their scope, purpose, and funding, both support hazard
mitigation goals.

* Section 404: HMGP funding is used to provide protection to undamaged parts of a facility or to
prevent or reduce damages caused by future disasters.

® Section 406: Public Assistance Program funding provides authority to fund mitigation measures
in conjunction with the repair of the disaster-damaged public and private nonprofit facilities only.
This assistance is also limited to declared counties and eligible damaged facilities.
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Table 377: Eligible Activities by Hazard Mitigation Assistance Program 93¢ 637

Eligible Activities

HMGP  FMA BRIC

3. Mitigation Projects

= Property Acquisition and Structure Demolition

» Property Acquisition and Structure Relocation

= Structure Elevation

= Mitigation Reconstruction

» Dry Floodproofing of Historic Residential Structures

= Dry Floodproofing of Non-Residential Structures

X | X [ X | X [ X | X [X

= Generators

» Localized Flood Risk Reduction Projects

= Non-Localized Flood Risk Reduction Projects

= Structural Retrofitting of Existing Buildings

» Non-Structural Retrofitting of Existing Buildings and Facilities

= Safe Room Construction

=  Wind Retrofit for One- and Two-Family Residences

= |nfrastructure Retrofit

= Soil Stabilization

= Wildfire Mitigation

= Post-Disaster Code Enforcement***

= Advance Assistance

X |[IX [ X | X [X | X [X|X[X|X[X|X|[X|X|[X|X|[X]|X]|X

= 5 Percent Initiative Projects*

» Aquifer and Storage Recovery**

= Flood Diversion and Storage**

= Floodplain and Stream Restoration**

= Green Infrastructure**

XIX |IX|X XX [X|X[X|X[X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X]|X|[X

X | X [ X | X

= Building Code Adoption and Enforcement***

= Partnership Expansion***

» Project Scoping***

= Miscellaneous/Other**

4. Hazard Mitigation Planning

5. Technical Assistance

X
X
X

X | X | X | X [ X | X [X|X[X|X

6. Management Costs

X

X

X

* FEMA allows increasing the 5 percent initiative amount up to 10 percent for a Major Federal Disaster Declaration
under the HMGP. The additional 5 percent initiative funding can be used for activities that promote hazard-resistant

636 Federal Emergency Management Agency. (2015, February 27). Hazard Mitigation Assistance Guidance.

https://www.fema.gov/sites/default/files/2020-04/HMA Guidance FY15.pdf

637 Federal Emergency Management Agency. (2021, November 12). Building Resilient Infrastructure and
Communities (BRIC). https://www.fema.gov/grants/mitigation/building-resilient-infrastructure-communities/before-

apply
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building codes and standards. As a condition of the award, either a disaster-resistant building code must be adopted
or an improved Building Code Effectiveness Grading Schedule is required.

** Indicates that any proposed action will be evaluated on its own merit against program requirements. Eligible
projects will be approved provided funding is available.

*** Activities are eligible for funding only under the BRIC State/Territory Allocation and BRIC Tribal Set-Aside; they
are not eligible for funding under the BRIC National Competition.

1.6. Recently Authorized Federal Funding Sources

Recent sources of federal funds that can be used for mitigation actions are the Infrastructure Investment
and Jobs Act that was passed by Congress on November 5, 2021, and the Inflation Reduction Act signed
into law on August 16, 2022. These acts authorized new and continued infrastructure funding, with a
focus on climate resiliency. Transportation investments will repair and rebuild roads and bridges, and new
infrastructure investment, primarily to energy infrastructure, will protect against droughts, floods, and
wildfires, in addition to extreme weather events.%3%:63 The ways in which this legislation will be
administered is still being determined at the time this plan was written.

638 The White House. (2021, November 6). Fact Sheet: The Bipartisan Infrastructure Deal.
https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-room/statements-releases/2021/11/06/fact-sheet-the-bipartisan-infrastructure-
deal/

639 The White House. (2022, August 17). Fact Sheet: Inflation Reduction Act Advances Environmental Justice.
https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-room/statements-releases/2022/08/17/fact-sheet-inflation-reduction-act-
advances-environmental-justice/
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Table 378: Sources for Mitigation Funding and Assistance from Federal Agencies and Organizations

Program or Source

Description

Lead Agency or Agencies

Internet Resource

March 2023

Regulatory

Technical

Financial
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Grants.gov Searchable catalog of federal grant U.S. Department of Health http://www.grants.gov/web/g | x | x | x

opportunities across agencies. and Human Services rants/home.html
Federal Grant Website that lists types of FEMA grant | Federal Emergency https://www.grants.gov/web/ X | X
Programs for State and | programs, and includes policies, Management Agency (FEMA) | grants/search-
Local Governments eligibility, agencies, and type of funding grants.html?keywords=FEM

instrument. A
National Earthquake Provides research to advance National Institute of http://www.nehrp.gov/index. X
Hazards Reduction understanding of earthquakes, their Standards and Technology, htm
Program impact, and risk-reduction National Science Foundation

opportunities. (NSF), and U.S. Geological

Survey (USGS)

Emergency Relief Provides funding for repair or U.S. Department of https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/pr X
Program reconstruction of federal-aid highways | Transportation Federal ogramadmin/erelief.cfm

and roads on federal lands that have Highway Administration

suffered serious damage because of

natural disasters or catastrophic

failures from an external cause.
Decision, Risk, and Scientific research directed at NSF https://beta.nsf.gov/funding/ X
Management Science increasing the understanding and opportunities
Program effectiveness of decision making by

individuals, groups, organizations, and

society.
Aquatic Ecosystem This program helps to restore U.S. Army Corps of http://www.nae.usace.army. | X | X | X
Restoration significant ecosystem function, Engineers (USACE) mil/Missions/Public-

structure, and dynamic processes that Services/Ecosystem-

have been degraded. Restoration-Authorities/
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Description

Lead Agency or Agencies

Internet Resource

March 2023

Regulatory

Technical

Financial

Water Grants A variety of grants related to water and | EPA https://www.epa.gov/nps/wa X | x
wastewater infrastructure projects, tershed-funding
including a catalog of federal funding
for watershed protection projects.
Urban Waters Small Programs that protect and restore EPA https://www.epa.gov/urbanw X | X
Grants Program urban waters by improving water quality aterspartners/urban-waters-
through activities that also support small-grants
community revitalization and other local
priorities.
Funding and Technical | Multiple resources about technical and | EPA https://www.epa.gov/arc- X | X
Assistance for Climate | funding assistance for green x/federal-funding-and-
Adaptation infrastructure, Smart Growth, and technical-assistance-
creating resilient water utilities. climate-adaptation
Community Grants to states and local governments | U.S. Department of Housing https://www.hud.gov/progra | x | X | X
Development Block to develop viable communities (e.qg., and Urban Development m_offices/comm_planning/c
Grant (CDBG) housing, suitable living environment, (HUD) dbg
expanded economic opportunities) and
recover from federally declared
disasters. Principally for low- and
moderate-income areas.
Disaster Housing Emergency assistance for housing, HUD https://portal.hud.gov/hudpo X
Assistance Program including minor repair of homes to rtal/HUD?src=/program_ offi
establish livable conditions, and ces/public_indian_housing/p
mortgage and rental assistance. ublications/dhap
HOME Investment Grants to state and local government HUD https://www.hud.gov/progra X
Partnerships Program | and consortia for permanent and m_offices/comm_planning/h
transitional housing, including financial ome
support for property acquisition and
rehabilitation for low-income persons.
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HUD Disaster Grants and a variety of disaster HUD https://portal.hud.gov/hudpo X
Resources assistance related to housing, including rtal/HUD?src=/info/disasterr
mortgage assistance. esources
Community Offers states and local governments HUD https://portal.hud.gov/hudpo X
Development Block financing for certain community rtal/HUD?src=/hudprograms
Grant (CDBG) Section | development activities, such as housing /section108
108 Loan Guarantee rehabilitation, economic development,
and large-scale physical development
projects.
NFIP Formula grants to states to assist FEMA https://www.fema.gov/nation | x
communities in complying with NFIP al-flood-insurance-program
floodplain management requirements;
Community Assistance Program-State
Support Services Element.
High Hazard Potential Provide technical, planning, design, FEMA https://www.fema.gov/emer | x | x | X
Dam Grant Program and construction assistance in the form gency-managers/risk-
of grants for rehabilitation of eligible management/dam-
high hazard potential dams. safety/rehabilitation-high-
hazard-potential-dams
HMA Grant Program Grants to provide funding for eligible FEMA http://www.fema.gov/hazard X | X
mitigation activities that reduce disaster -mitigation-assistance
losses and protect life and property
from future disaster damages. Includes
FMA, HMGP, HMGP Post Fire, and
BRIC, which are detailed below.
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Lead Agency or Agencies

Internet Resource

March 2023

Regulatory

Technical

Financial

FMA Grant Program Grants to states and communities for FEMA http://www.fema.gov/flood- X | X
pre-disaster mitigation planning and mitigation-assistance-
projects to help reduce or eliminate the program
long-term risk of flood damage to
structures insurable under the NFIP.
HMGP Grants to states and communities for FEMA http://www.fema.gov/hazard X | X
planning and projects providing long- -mitigation-grant-program
term hazard mitigation measures
following a major disaster declaration.
HMGP Post Fire Grants available to help communities FEMA https://www.fema.gov/grant X
implement hazard mitigation measures s/mitigation/post-fire
after wildfire disasters.
BRIC Grant Program Grants for mitigation activities that FEMA https://www.fema.gov/grant X | x| X
support priorities including natural s/mitigation/building-
hazard risk reduction activities that resilient-infrastructure-
mitigate risk to public infrastructure and communities
community lifelines.
Public Assistance: Hazard mitigation discretionary funding | FEMA https://www.fema.gov/assist X
Hazard Mitigation available under Sections 404 and 406 ance/public/process#eligibili
Funding under of the Stafford Act following a federally ty
Sections 404 and 406 declared disaster.
of the Stafford Act
Assistance to Assists in local funding for fire FEMA https://www.fema.gov/welco X
Firefighters Grant equipment, staffing, facility me-assistance-firefighters-
Program construction, and emergency response grant-program
costs.
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Emergency Watershed | Provides technical and financial U.S. Department of http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/w X | x
Protection assistance for relief from imminent Agriculture (USDA)—National | ps/portal/nrcs/main/national/
hazards in small watersheds, and to Resources Conservation programs/landscape/ewpp
reduce vulnerability of life and property | Service (NRCS)
in small watershed areas damaged by
severe natural hazard events.
Public Assistance The objective of the FEMA PA Grant FEMA http://www.fema.gov/public- X
Grant Program Program is to provide assistance to assistance-local-state-tribal-
state, tribal, and local governments and and-non-profit
certain types of private non-profit
organizations so that communities can
quickly respond to and recover from
major disasters or emergencies
declared by the President.
Partners for Fish and Financial and technical assistance to U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service | https://www.fws.gov/progra X | X
Wildlife private landowners interested in (FWS) m/partners-fish-and-wildlife
pursuing restoration projects affecting
wetlands and riparian habitats.
Historic Preservation Federal financial assistance specifically | Oregon Heritage State https://www.oregon.gov/opr X | X
Grants for historic preservation grants. Historic Preservation Office d/OH/Pages/Grants.aspx
Federal Highway Funding for the repair or reconstruction | U.S. Department of http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/pro X
Administration of federal-aid highways that have Transportation (DOT) gramadmin/erelief.cfm
Emergency Relief suffered serious damage as a result of
Program natural disasters or catastrophic
failures from an external cause.
1443
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Rebuilding American Investing in surface transportation DOT https://www.transportation.g X | x
Infrastructure with infrastructure for roads, bridges, transit, ov/RAISEgrants/about
Sustainability and rail, ports, or intermodal transportation.
Equity (RAISE) Replaces previous TIGER and BUILD

programs.
Emergency Farm USDA's Farm Service Agency provides | USDA https://www.fsa.usda.gov/pr X
Loans Program emergency loans to help producers ograms-and-services/farm-

recover from production and physical loan-programs/emergency-

losses due to drought, flooding, other farm-loans/

natural disasters, or quarantine.
Landscape Planning Planning and programs that help USDA-NRCS https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/ X | X
Programs improve natural resource management. wps/portal/nrcs/main/nation

Includes the Emergency Watershed al/programs/landscape/

Protection Program, the Watershed and

Flood Prevention Operations Program,

and the Watershed Rehabilitation

Program.
Regional Conservation | Co-investment funding for partners to NRCS https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/ X | x| x
Partnership Program implement projects that address on- wps/portal/nrcs/main/nation

farm, watershed, and regional natural al/programs/financial/rcpp/

resource concerns.
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Environmental Quality
Incentives Program

Description

Provides financial and technical
assistance to agricultural producers
and non-industrial forest managers to
address natural resource concerns and
deliver environmental benefits such as
improved water and air quality,
conserved ground and surface water,
increased soil health and reduced soil
erosion and sedimentation, improved or
created wildlife habitat, and mitigation
against drought and increasing weather
volatility.

Lead Agency or Agencies

NRCS

Internet Resource

https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/
wps/portal/nrcs/main/nation
al/programs/financial/eqip/

March 2023

Regulatory

Technical

Financial

Conservation
Innovation Grants
(CIG)

A competitive program that supports
the development of new tools,
approaches, practices, and
technologies to further natural resource
conservation on private agricultural
lands. CIG works to address water
quality, air quality, soil health, and
wildlife habitat challenges.

NRCS

https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/
wps/portal/nrcs/main/nation
al/programs/financial/cig/

Conservation
Technical Assistance
Program

Provides farmers, ranchers, and
forestland owners with the knowledge
and tools they need to conserve,
maintain, and restore the natural
resources on their lands and improve
the health of their operations for the
future.

NRCS

https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/
wps/portal/nrcs/main/nation
al/programs/technical/
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Financial Assistance Financial assistance to help plan and NRCS https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/ X | x

implement conservation practices that wps/portal/nrcs/main/nation

address natural resource concerns or al/programs/financial/

opportunities to help save energy and

improve soil, water, plant, air, animal

and related resources on agricultural

lands and non-industrial private

forestland.
Easement Programs Programs that provide financial and NRCS https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/ X | x

technical assistance to help landowners wps/portal/nrcs/main/nation

conserve agricultural lands and al/programs/easements/

wetlands and their related benefits.
Healthy Forests Helps landowners restore, enhance, NRCS https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/ X | X
Reserve Program and protect forestland resources on wps/portal/nrcs/main/nation

private lands through easements and al/programs/easements/fore

financial assistance. sts/
Land and Water Funding allows four federal agencies to | U.S. Bureau of Land http://www.lwcfcoalition.org/ X | X
Conservation Fund acquire and develop private lands for Management (BLM), U.S.

public outdoor recreation areas and Forestry Service, FWS, and

facilities, and congressional National Park Service (NPS)

appropriation for matching funds for

state and local government land

acquisition projects.
Flood Risk Fosters public understanding of the USACE https://www.iwr.usace.army. | X | X | X
Management Program | options for dealing with flood hazards mil/Missions/Flood-Risk-

and promotes prudent use and Management/Flood-Risk-

management of the nation’s Management-Program/

floodplains. Types of assistance include

general technical services and general

planning guidance.
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Internet Resource

March 2023

Regulatory

Technical

Financial

Missions and Federal budget and funding to support | USACE https://www.usace.army.mil/ | x | x | x
Appropriations USACE missions, including research, Missions/
feasibility studies, construction, and
disaster relief.
U.S. Small Business SBA provides low-interest, long-term SBA https://www.sba.gov/loans- X
Administration (SBA) loans for physical and economic grants/see-what-sba-
Disaster Loan damage caused by a declared disaster. offers/sba-loan-
Assistance These include home and personal programs/disaster-loans
property loans, business physical
disaster loans, economic injury disaster
loans, and military reservist economic
injury loans.
National Dam Safety The primary purpose of the National FEMA https://www.fema.gov/emer X
Program, High Hazard | Dam Safety Program is to provide gency-managers/risk-
Potential Dam Grant financial assistance to states to management/dam-
Program strengthen their dam safety programs. safety/grants
Community Emergency | Nine-week citizen training program for FEMA and state and local https://community.fema.gov/ X
Response Team disaster preparedness and basic governments PreparednessCommunity/s/
disaster response skills for individuals, welcome-to-cert
families, neighborhoods, community
organizations, and businesses.
Forest Legacy Encourages the protection of privately U.S. Forest Service and https://www.fs.usda.gov/ma X
Program owned forestlands through USDA naging-land/private-
conservation easements or land land/forest-legacy
purchases.
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Historic Preservation Provides financial assistance for the NPS https://www.nps.gov/subject X | X
Fund Disaster immediate needs of historic-property s/historicpreservationfund/di
Recovery Grant owners after a disaster. The program is saster-recovery.htm
Program designed to foster partnerships
between local, state, and federal
community planners to ensure that
important cultural resources are
integrated with statewide hazard
mitigation planning efforts.
National Trust for Offers grants that are primarily for National Trust for Historic https://forum.savingplaces.o X
Historic Preservation planning preservation projects, though Preservation ra/build/funding/grant-
Grants some special programs focus on seekers
preservation planning in particular fields
or geographic regions or allow for the
funding of physical preservation work.
North American Offers grants to protect wetlands that FWS https://fws.gov/service/north X
Wetlands Conservation | provide valuable benefits such as flood -american-wetlands-
Act control, reducing coastal erosion, conservation-act-nawca-
improving water and air quality, and grants-us-standard
recharging ground water.
Homeland Security Supports efforts to build and sustain U.S. Department of https://www.fema.gov/homel X | X
Grant Program core capabilities across the five mission | Homeland Security and-security-grant-program
areas of Prevention, Protection,
Mitigation, Response, and Recovery
based on allowable costs.
1448
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National Fire Plan The NFP provides technical, financial, Forest Service, U.S. https://www.fs.usda.gov/det X | x
(NFP) and resource guidance and support for | Department of the Agriculture | ail/r2/landmanagement/proj
wildland fire management across the ects/?cid=stelprdb5199587

United States. Addresses five key
points: firefighting, rehabilitation,
hazardous fuels reduction, community
assistance, and accountability.

Table 379: Sources for Mitigation Funding and Assistance from National Non-Profit Organizations
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American Red Cross Shelter, food, support, supplies, and American Red Cross, https://www.redcross.org/local/ X | x
direct assistance to populations Northwest Oregon Chapter | oregon/about-
impacted by disaster. us/locations/northwest-oregon-
chapter.html
The Nature Conservation organization partnering | The Nature Conservancy https://www.nature.org/en-us/ X | X
Conservancy with communities, business,
government, and other nonprofits to
protect ecologically important lands
and waters for nature and people.
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The Trust for Public Assistance to state and local The Trust for Public Land http://www.tpl.org/services/con X | X
Land governments, including land servation-finance

conservation transactions,
conservation finance, and park design
and development.

Public Health Provides funding, expertise, CDC Foundation http://www.cdcfoundation.org X | x
Programs information, leadership, and/or
connections to specific groups of
people for projects addressing priority
public health challenges.

Table 380: Sources for Mitigation Funding and Assistance from State Agencies and Organizations
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Program or Source Description Lead Agency or Agencies Internet Resource % k3] -g
(@]
et
Oregon Department of | Grant guidance on federal HMA. Oregon Department of http://www.oregon.qov/OE X | X
Emergency Emergency Management M/emresources/Grants/Pa
Management ges/HMA.aspx
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Lead Agency or Agencies

Internet Resource
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Regulatory

Technical

Financial

Oregon Watershed While OWEB's primary responsibilities are | Oregon Watershed https://www.oregon.gov/o X | X
Enhancement Board implementing projects addressing coastal Enhancement Board web/grants/Pages/grant-
(OWEB) salmon restoration and improving water programs.aspx
quality statewide, these projects can
sometimes also benefit efforts to reduce
flood and landslide hazards.
Urban Area Security Supports efforts to build capabilities to OEM and Regional Disaster | https://www.oregon.gov/oe X | X
Initiative (UASI) prevent terrorism in high-density urban Preparedness Organization | m/emresources/Grants/Pa
Program areas with high threat levels. (RDPO) ges/HSGP.aspx
State Homeland Supports local government efforts in OEM https://www.oregon.gov/oe X | X
Security Program building capacity to prevent terrorism. m/emresources/Grants/Pa
qes/HSGP.aspx
Nonprofit Security Provides funding support for target OEM https://www.oregon.gov/oe X | x
Grant Program (NSGP) | hardening and other physical security m/emresources/Grants/Pa
enhancements and activities to non-profit ges/HSGP.aspx
organizations that are at high risk of
terrorist attack.
Emergency Assists local, tribal, territorial, and state OEM https://www.oregon.gov/oe X | X
Management governments in enhancing and sustaining m/emresources/Grants/Pa
Performance Grant all-hazards emergency management ges/EMPG.aspx
Program capabilities.
AOregon Department Provides grants for acquisitions, Oregon Department of State | https://www.oregon.gov/ds | x | x | X
of State Lands easements, rights of way, and other Lands I/WW/Pages/Mitigation.as
methods of protecting open space for px
farming, forestry, recreation, wildlife, water
quality, and more.
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